
QCitp of ~n~(Jnia
253 Main Street P?ECEJVED FOR FILE

March 11,2013

Special Meeting

Present: Scott Nihill, Chairman
Anthony Delucia
JaredHeon
Dave Geloso
Peter Marcinko - arrived 6: 10 p.m.

Absent: Michael Hokanson

Others Present: Joan Radin, 5th Ward Alderwoman

The Special Meeting of the Ansonia Rescue Medical Services Commission was called to order
by Chairman Nihill at 6:02 p.m.

All present rose and Pledged Allegiance to the Flag.

The secretary called the roll.

There was a quorum present.

Public Session

Chairman Nihill asked if there was anyone from the public who wished to address the
commission. He asked three (3) times.

ARMS 031113 1



There being no one, Chairman Nihill closed the public session.

Minutes

ChiefHeon made a motion to accept as written and place on file the minutes of the February 4,
2013 Regular meeting. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Bills

Chief Heon presented the following purchase requests:

Purchase Requests

1. st. Pierre of CT
2. Valley Electric
3. AirGas East
4. Griffin Occup
5. Jared Heon
6. Webster Procurement
7. W.B. Mason
8.EMMS
9. Service Auto
10.Calvert
11. Wheeled Coach
12. Northeastern Comm
13.EMMS
14. Shipmans
15. Boundtree
16. Service Auto
17. Gel

Chains from Blizzard
AAA Batteries
Oxygen
Flu Shot
Reimb Blizzard Food
Blizzard Food
Toner
Jan Billing
R2 Batteries
ReKey Exterior
Door Parts
VHF Radio Parts
Feb 13
Airpack Repair
Supplies
Vehicle Supplies
Announcements

$763.80
$99.84
$848.60
$25.00
$119.40
$162.84
$80.00
$66.41
$241.19
$1,445.00
$254.83
$518.64
$3816.15
$67.90
$1863.82
$123.45
$4.79

Chief Heon said that most of the above has been purchased. He explained that there were
expenses due to the recent blizzard. They had to purchase two sets of chains. One set will fit the
new ambulance and the other will fit the refurbished ambulance. Most of the expenses were
storm related. They stocked up on oxygen before the storm.

There was discussion that some of the storm expenses that were submitted to the State are not
part of the storm expenses. Chief Heon stated that he submitted everything that was expensed
and they can eliminated what is not covered.

Chief Heon said the work is scheduled for this Friday, March 15th to rekey the exterior doors.

ARMS 031113 2

~~~-~------~-----------------------



Mr. Geloso made amotion to approve the requests listed above. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

Correspondence

ChiefHeon said the only correspondence received was the bid packets for the Generator at
Prendergast School. This will be discussed later in the meeting.

Reports

Chief Beon - Monthly ARMS Report - February 2013

Chief Heon said that the monthly report will be ready tomorrow and he will get it to the
Commission members.

Report of the Chief - Oral Report

Chief Heon reviewed his report. He said there is no fmancial report yet.

The Board of Aldermen approved the job description. He said they had three resignations, one
paid staff member is deceased and three others resigned earlier this year. They have hired two
people.

ChiefHeon said Bravo 9 will be picked up by Specialty this Thursday March 14th. Bravo 10,
Mr. Geloso has changed the oil. Bravo 7 & 8 need service. They will be picked up by Stevens
Ford. He said he is waiting for a quote from Twin Lights on the damage from the chains during
the storm. He said he is looking to have this covered by the insurance.

Chief Heon said they are trying to repair the roof which was damaged during the storm. There is
an eight to ten inch depression in the roof above the Chief's office. He discussed the structure of
the roof. He said the representative for the insurance company came down on Wednesday to
inspect the roof and evaluate the damage. They may be responsible for some of the cost.

Chief Heon said the new ambulance will be ready in about 90 days. The refurbished ambulance
will be ready this week. It has just been painted.

Mr. Geloso made a motion to accept Chief Heon's oral report. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

ARMS031113 3

-------------------------~----------



Report of the Asst. Chief - David Geloso

Mr. Geloso said he wanted to add to Chief Heon's report that they have added voltage
regulators.

Mr. Geloso reported on the Certification Program. He said there are 14 people in the class.
There are classes held here in Ansonia and in Seymour. The basic class will be done by the end
of the month and ARMS will have a Certified Crew in Level 1 training at that time. After that
they can establish a regular meeting for the crew. The Emergency Management Director can
activate them. The crew looks good and the people running the classes gave us back packs. He
said each student is allowed $65 of sanctioned expense. He said the next class is a Sheltering
Class that teaches you how to set up and run a shelter. Ansonia and Seymour will do this class
together.

Mr. Marcinko made a motion to accept Asst. Chief Geloso's oral report. Mr. Delucia seconded.
All in favor, so carried.

New Business

Prendergast Generator Bid

ChiefHeondiscussed the bids that were received for the generator at Prendergast School. The
bids are:

1. Central Electric & Generator:
2. East Coast Diesel & Generator:
3. John Coyne Electric Contracting:
4. Morris Marine Wiring:
5. All Electric Construction:
6. VEECO, Inc.

$63,978.77
$65,708.08
$66,900
$69,900
$75,700
$92,500

He said they listed the generator and the scope of work. The three lowest bidders are all very
similar.

Mr. Marcinko asked what they are providing as far as a warrantee.

Mr. Geloso said it is in the specification package - two years for the generator.

Chief Heon said a requirement was the same company that installed the generator is to provide
the service. He said we have a Generac generator up there right now. Huntington Power is a
Generac dealer and will provide the service. The overage is covered by the Conn. State Police.
We have a grant for $50,000. He said he recommends the bid be awarded to a contractor and the
balance being paid by the Conn. State Police. He said he will be comfortable with anyone of the
lower three.

ARMS 031113 4



Chairman Nihill asked if all of them were at the walk through.

Chief Heon said that all of the bidders were at the walk through.

There was discussion on the bids and the type of generator and service provided. Chief Heon
said he received a call from Generac and they provided a quote. Huntington Power provides the
pricing and they will do the service on the generator. The contractor will do the installation.

There was discussion on the sound decibels and Mr. Geloso said that they are located in a
residential area and it is important that the sound is low - a level 2 for residential. All of them
met this requirement.

Chairman Nihill said the difference between Bidder # 1 and Bidder #3 is $2922.

Chief Heon said they added safety measures because of the school. Coyne is a little more
expensive on the wiring.

Chairman Nihill said the package is up to $50,000 and the rest of the payment is contingent on
the State Police.

Mr. Geloso said Huntington Power is providing the service and they are out of Shelton.

There was discussion on the difference in cost between the three. Chief Heon said the equipment
and performance for a Generac generator is good. We had a Generac generator at Prendergast
for 30 years.

Mr. Marcinko said based on service, Shelton is a lot closer if we need something repaired.

ChiefHeon said the other contractor is based in Cheshire and is providing a Onan generator.

Mr. Delucia asked if the State Police have seen these bids.

ChiefHeon said yes, they have about $19,000.

Chairman Nihill said they meet the specifications and the sound requirements.

There was discussion on the State Police bid and their requirements. The commission noted that
the higher bidder of the three provides service to the State Police and they are doing the other
half of the project. It would make sense to have the same company do this work.

Chairman Nihill said if we choose John Coyne Electric they have the Generac generator that we
want, they are serviced by local Generac dealer, the Company is a contractor with the State
Police and is doing the work on the other half of the project and they will see the project through
to the end.

Mr. Geloso said we can look at the phasing and keep the cost under $50,000.

ARMS 031113 5



Mr. Marcinko made a motion to recommend to the Board of Aldermen to award the bid to John
Coyne Electric for $50,000. The remaining balance being paid for by the Connecticut State
Police and this is in the best interest of the City of Ansonia. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in favor,
so carried.

Mr. Geloso said this project has to be completed by May 31,2013.

Chairman Nihill asked if the Board of Education has been notified.

ChiefHeon said yes, he met with the Maintenance Supvr. at Prendergast School and President
Sharkey attended a Board of Education meeting to advise them.

Unf'mished Business

ChiefHeon said he has not gotten quotes from a plumber to hook up the washer. The roofhas
been apriority.

Chairman Nihill asked if Calvert Lock will be securing the exterior of the building.

ChiefHeon said yes, they will be here at ARMS on Friday, March 15th•

Any other business to come before the Commission

None

Executive Session

None

Adjourn

Mr. Marcinko made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 p.m. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

ARMS 031113 6


